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PRAYERS FOR. AVXILIARY MEETINGS.

O God, Who hast prepared for those who love Thee, sch d
things as pass man’s understanding, pour into our hearts such love
toward Thee, that we, loving Thee above all things, may obtain Thy
promises, which exceed all that we can desire; througl* Jesus Christ,
our Lord. Amen.

Almighty God, Lord of the harvest, we humbly beseech Thee, to
send forth more laborers into Thy harvest; that so Thy Church may
reioice in a due supply of faithful and true pastors, and the bounds of
Thy blessed kingdom may be enlarged; through Jesus Christ, our
Lord. Amen.

NOON DAY PR.AYER. FOR MISSIONS.

Blessed Savior, Who at this hour didst hang upon the cross,
stretching forth Thy loving arms, grant that all mankind may look
upon Thee and be saved; through Thy mercy and merits, Who livest
and reignest with the Father and the Holy Ghost, ever one God,
world without end. Amen.
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MAP OF THE DIOCESE OF QUINCY (Organized 1877).

EXPLANATION :

X Parishes.

¢ Missions.
Muscatine!

Ha\nn/A

{COMPRISES all that portion of the State

of Hlinois lying" west of the lllinois
River and La Salle County and south of
the counties of Whiteside and Lee. Square
miles, 13,700.
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EIGHTEENTH ANNVAL REPORT

QUINCY BRANCH

OF THE

WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

TO THE

BOARD OF MISSIONS.

MAY. 1904, TO MAY. 1905.
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DIOCESE OF QUINCY.

DIVISION INTO DEANERIES.

GALESBURG DEANERY.

Bushnell—St. Thomas.
Canton—St. Peters.
Cuba—St. David’s.
Farmington—Calvary.
Galesburg—Grace.
Galesburg—St. John’s.
Knoxville—St. Mary’s.
Lewistown—St. James’.
Macomb—St. George’s.
Monmouth—T rinity.
Rushville—Christ.

PEORIA DEANERY.

Bradford—St. James’.
Brimfield—Zion.
Henry—St. John’s.
Jubilee—Christ.
Limestone—Christ.
Peoria—St. Andrew’s.
Peoria—St. Paul’s.
Peoria—St. Stephen’s.
Princeton—Redeemer.
Providence—Zion.
Princeville—Zion.
Tiskilwa—St. Jude’s.
Wyoming—St. Luke’s.

QUINCY DEANERY.

Carthage—St. Cyprian’s.
Griggsville—St. James’.
Hamilton—St. Titus’.
Mendon—Zion.

Meyer—Christ;

Pittsfield—St. Stephen’s.
Quincy—Cathedral of St. John.
Quincy—Good Shepherd.
Warsaw—St. Paul’s.

ROCK ISLAND DEANERY.

Cambridge—St. Matthew’s.
Galva—Holy Communion.
Geneseo—Trinity.
Kewanee—St. John’s.
Moline—Christ.
Moline—St. Ansgarius.
Osco—Grace.
Preemption—St. John’s.
Rock Island—Trinity.
Woodhull—Emmanuel.
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PRESIDENT.
Mrs. We M. Puree, <* - ] R. R. No. 3, Cambridge

VICE PRESIDENTS.
GALESBURG DEANERY.

Miss Josephine Peterson, - - St. John’s Church, Galesburg
PEORIA DEANERY.
Mrs. Lura Law. - - - - - Henry, Illinois
QUINCY DEANERY.
Miss Henrietta Miller, - 1655 Y ork Place, Quincy
ROCK ISLAND DEANERY.
Mrs. Henry H. Chase, - - 815 Twentieth St., Rock Island
SECRETARY.
Mrs. Sophie Zeller, - - 1201 Terminal Station, Peoria
TREASURER.
Mrs. Francis M. Wilson, - . 140 Chandler Boulevard, Macomb
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Woman’s Auxiliary 5

List of Parochial Officers.

Quincy, Cathedral St. John-
Pres. "Mrs 3du||aS®fr||\/|t>ore
V Sec. and Treas.—Mrs. Harry Richardson.

- - 'fa  Enn<?00 iNint.inty. 1229 Ken-
tucky St.

Cambridge St. Matthews-

/ -M_EAANAANQ L
vV / SecT’\MrsTE Hinman.
AT rftH e ie n Seaton.

Farmington, Calvary-
/| Pre*—M ~sr~'frhordfen.
J Sec.—Miss Rebecca Milkinson.
I Treas”M iss Anderson.,

Gav/a Holy Communion.
PreS~Ato*3SUK»~anr./ ,/
s/ Sec.—Miss Marcia Bailey/

Galesburg. St- John's.

/ Miss Alma Nybladh, 1375 N. Seminary St.
v Jreas™Mr Bnra

Galesburg, Grace.

Sec.—Mrsr-B”~Ri-SoJise, Whitiffg*Ave. T™SaM
Treas.-

QxsraJTwd
—-Babies' Branch.
ilr  Pres, and Sec.—Miss Anna K. Block, ¢12 W.

Tompkins St.

Kewanee, St- John’s-
Preg.-AVIrs. -Beaich St.
Sec.—Mrs. G. A. Anthony, 212 S. Tremont.
fTr-pg.g —M rs- A«EQkStl’andy"Q7-" Elm.
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Diocese of Quincy.

Knoxville, St. Mary's.

Si Pres.—Mme. C. C. Bauer, St. Mary’s School.
Sec. and Treas.—

Macomb, St. George's.
Knes. _ Miss TTplpp Fisherl.
ica

Sec.-TreM.—
Correspondent—Mrs. Fran Chandler
oulevard.
Moline, Christ.

A...Bn-Beaty 18Q7 Twelfth- A*hnue.
Sec.—Mrs. A. J. Leipold, 2110 Fifth Avenue.

Treas.—

Osco, Grace.

Junior Auxiliary.

.[Nes-~fiss-L eita- West~Carmbridgg: R. R. 3.
N ®c* Miss Beth Nash, Cambridge, R. R. 3.
-vIx&asMiss~RolarBd-¥ cstp-Cambridger R. R. 3.

Peoria, St. Andrew’s.
["gjiou. «M™. i“uxabeti Heh"TB” 1410 N. Madison.
V Sec.-Mnss Alice Short. 2709 N. Madison St.
TrNas2—Mrs: '‘BrTTT5"T7"'408~Beav-ille St.

—Junior Auxiliary.

/ AU&s,-EmeMa"©oe.riiig.
\/ Sec. and Treas.—Miss Mary M. Porter, 310 N.Monroe

Peoria, St. Paul's.

! —Mi»sr-fir ~ Woodward™-120-7- Saratoga. St.
..Mrs,. R. S. Waddell, 211 Barken Ave'
Ave.

¢elujicaiairman.—MissJean-Bourscheidt.

Peoria, St- Stephen’s.

Pres™M " rP r”M55ImPr4d00”M4ino.xvill™ Ave.
Sec.—Mrs-. R Bridgesr42l Faraday St.
Treas.—Mrs".-""Cr-Bo«rn©,J*25-C4endale Ave.\
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Woman’s Auxiliary 7

——Junior Auxiliary.

Di i-pptMcs—Meicg ~ <3~ nol )
Sec.—Miss Josephine Schull, 1102 Smith St. .
* Tw&fls,—Miss . rt ? r ‘Sirilmfn* '12f)S WdtiTMTTftve.

Preemption, St- John’s.

Rres.—Rev. R. I"HtfoXx,
vSJPres*Mi~Tsophie Johnson.

y "Sec.—Mrs. John Johnson, Milan, 111
A==MiMJ«ifflI"8"M«Carr. Milan. HL

Rock Island, Trinity.
Prfes.—Mrs. R

\"Sec. and Treas.—Mrs. H. P. Custer, 1917 6th Ave.
Wood hull, Emmanuel.
'Pres”siMr-St «iw-ijriTHISWnin.
/SS~-"ttiesfAMINHPITBd”Broline

\j Sec.—Mrs. A. M. Soderstrom.
*Ar£as "M r&.Ama..Weheck.

nuL il

&
SL Trura TWvUt FVVWATVWA
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Woman’s Auxilliary 9

The eighteenth annual meeting of the Quincy Branch of the
Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions was held in the Guild
Room of the Church of the Good Shepherd, Quincy, Tuesday and
Wednesday, May 16 and 17, 1905. There was a large attendance of
auxiliary members at the opening service of the Convention in the
Cathedral of St. John, at 10:30 a. m., Tuesday, where the ordination
took place of Rev. Arthur W. Behrends, Head Master of St. Alban’s
School, Knoxville, conducted by Bishop Fawcett of Quincy, and
Bishop Osborn of Springfield Diocese.

A tempting luncheon was served in the Guild Rooms of the
Cathedral at the noon hour by Auxiliary members.

In order to hear the opening address of Bishop Fawcett to the
Convention then in session, the business meeting of the Auxiliary did
not open until 3:30 p. m.

After a short prayer service by the President, Mrs. Puree, Mrs.
Edward Fawcett, wife of the Bishop of Quincy, made an address of
welcome which was helpful and inspiring, touching many phases of
Auxiliary work. To many this was the first opportunity of meeting
the wife of the Bishop.

Miss Gertrude Leffingwell of St. Mary’s, Knoxville, responded to
Mrs. Fawcett’s address in behalf of the Quincy Branch.

On motion the reading of the minutes of the last annual meeting
was omitted, as they had been published and sent to each parish branch.

The President, Mrs. Puree, then gave her annual address, which
follows:

My Dear Friends:

As those engaged in large enterprises pause from time to time in
their active work to review the past, note the present, and make plans
for the future, so it seems well for us at this the close of our 18th
anniversary to take a glance backward, before we look forward.

Eighteen years ago the Auxiliary was organized in this Diocese'
with one branch and three members. oday, we-have twenty branches
and a Iar?e membership. During these years we have been able to
pay all of our expenses, and at the same time make our gifts of money
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10 Diocese of Quincy.

to General Missions. This is a gain by proving that we are able to
take care of ourselves. There has been a steady growth of interest
througout the Diocese, especiallg so during the past year. In 1901,
our boxes were valued at $478.52; our cash contributions, $146.49,
united offering, $44.45. Total, $764.52.

Last year, our box work amounted to $749.60; cash contribu-
tions, $119.76; united offering, $95.48. Total, $964*84.

At present there are three Junior and one Baby Branch, but we
might increase this number, and | would suggest that it be wise and
best to have special officers for these different departments of Auxil-
iary work. During the past two years, several of the branches have
adopted a year book system which has proved very successful to those
who are using it, showing that a number of our members are suffici-
ently interested, not only to search out knowledge for themselves, but
are willing to give it to others in an attractive 'form. In one of our
deaneries, a Quiet Day last December, was held. It was largely at-
tended, and was most helpful to all those who were fortunate to attend.
May the close of this next year find that a Quiet Day has become a
regular feature in the Auxiliary work, for it has been forcibly said
“There is no danger in these executive days, that we will not plan
enough, and toil enough, and haste enough, but there is danger that
we will not wait enough on Him from whom cometh our help.  When
there falls upon us a sPirit of prayer to match the spirit of enterprise,
then wilf the dreams of patriarchs and prophets come to pass, and our
country and the world lie fair and peaceful under the gospel light.”
During the past year it has been my privilege and pleasure to visit
Macomb, Preemption and Woodhull at the request of the rectors for
the purpose of organizin? branches of the Auxiliary. At each place,
| have been most cordially received, and a hearty co-operation has
been given in the work. I find that wherever | go people are ready
and willing to do the Auxiliary work when they understand what it is.

The reports of our Secretary will show what these new branches
have been doing the past year, as well as the older branches.

The members of the Auxiliary have been reminded from time to
time of the existence of the Church Periodical club, which is a branch
of the church work. Since my election to the President’s office, 1 have
not had the time to devote to this work as | had before, but it is my
intention to take it up again. May | urge upon the generous and
sympathetic women of the Auxiliary, who are wont to respond to my
appeal for the church’s work, that they give more thought to this
especially appealing branch. The work of the Church Periodical club
is, it is true, a work requiring patience and continuity. Sometimes
we feel that recipients of good reading matter are not as appreciative
as might seem proper, but we are more than repaid for the inconveni-
ence to ourselves in that we have made it possible for people to enjoy
good literature, otherwise unattainable.

In closing, we would urge upon you more strongly than ever—
more knowledge, more prayer as being the forerunners of a deeper inter-
est and larger gifts, for

“The restless millions wait,

That Light, whose dawning maketh all things new.
Christ also waits, but we are slow and late.

Have we done all we could? Have I? Have you?
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Woman's Auxilliary 1

A cloud of witnesses encompass us round about;
We love to think of all they do and know,

But what of that vast multitude in peril

Which sadly waits below?

Oh, let this thrilling vision daily move us,

To earnest prayers and deeds before unknown.
That souls redeemed from many lands may join us.
When Christ brings back his own.”

The Secretary, Mrs. Zeller, then called the roll to which some
sixteen delegates and officers responded, St. John’s, Galesburg, having
two delegates; Grace, Galesburg, one; St. Mary’s, Knoxville, two;
Grace, Osco, one; St. Paul’s, Peoria, two; St. Stephen’s, Peoria, one>
St. John’s. Quincy, tw'o; Good Shepherd, Quincy, three; Trinity, Rock
Island, one; St. George’s, Macomb, one.

The officers present were: President, Mrs. W. M. Puree; Vice
Presidents, Mrs. H. H. Chase of the Rock Island Deanery, Miss Henri-
etta Miller of the Quincy Deanery; Secretary, Mrs. Sophie Zeller.
The secretary, Mrs. Zeller, then read her report of the year’s work which
was accepted.

After the close of the May meeting, 1904, the annual report was
gotten ready for distribution about September first, the printed form
remaining the same. Many changes could be made which would make
it more useful and helpful as a directory for auxiliary workers. A
pamphlet thicker and smaller in shape could be laid upon one’s desk
or kept upon a book shelf The Constitution should be added, the
parishes classified into deaneries, and a directory of auxiliary parish
officers given. New books should be added for the Treasurer’s and
Secretary’s report.

Having been appointed delegate to the Triennial at Boston in
October, 1904, it was the Secretary’s pleasure and rare privilege to carry
the United Offering of the Quincy branch, $350, and place it upon the
altar of Trinity Church, Boston, to help swell the $150,000 given by the
women of the church. Miss Emery sent greetings to the Quincy branch
and remembers her pleasant visit to the Diocese.

Our Bishop asking for help for workers in our own Diocese, the
first appeals of the past year were sent out to the various branches for
these workers. But early in the year so many are making ready for
fairs or sales, or preparing boxes for needy city families, towards
holiday time that serious work of the Auxiliary is usually not taken up
until Lent and then Miss Emery’s appeals have a response which is
generous and encouraging. Maybe that more work can be done in the
early part of the year as we learn to carry on greater enterprises.

All of Miss Emery’s appeals have been taken except that,of the
Church, Home and Hospital, Orlando, Florida, which was thought to

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



12 Diocese of Quincy

be too far away, the Quincy Diocese favoring missions near at hand.
More than one parish has fitted out the box sent to Rev. Delona, South
Dakota, St. Mary’s On the Mountain, Oneida Mission, Wisconsin,
while Valle Crucis, North Carolina and St. Elizabeth’s, South Dakota;
have each had boxes. Parishes have interested themselves individu-
ally in other missions and eight other boxes have also been sent.

Unfortunately some of our strong parishes have been without
services the past year and this has caused a loss of interest in the
Auxiliary work in the branch.

Miss Emery wrote of Mr. and Mrs. Andrews spending the winter
in Chicago and urged having Mrs. Andrews speak in the Diocese.
Correspondence with the parish secretaries resulted in the three
branches of Peoria having Mrs. Andrews come for two meetings to
speak upon her work in Mito, Japan. Moline and Rock Island also
united for a similar meeting the next day. Mrs. Andrews left a mpst
favorable impression and was an interesting speaker. It is to be re-
gretted that more branches do not make the effort to secure these
workers in foreign field when an opportunity presents itself.

Both Mrs. J. Hopkins of Chicago and Lyman of LaGrange were
secured jfor this meetiug, to address the members, but were compelled
to cancel the engagement, owing to illness.

In arranging Dr. Glenton’s schedule for the large cities of the
northwest, Miss Emery gave her the Quincy annual meeting, much to
our advantage.

About 125 letters have been written and 20 blank reports sent out
to be filled, letters coming instead if no work had been done in the
branch, but promising a better condition another year.

The expenses of the officers increase each year in carrying out
the work, whether in stationery, postage or organizing branches, and
therefore the dues should be promptly paid that there may be a Gene-
ral fund.

The Treasurer’sreport was also read by the Secretary, the Treas-
urer, Mrs. Hoendorf, being absent. Then followed reports from the
Vice Presidents, those of Quincy and Rock Island only being present.

Miss Miller, Vice President of Quincy, reported no new branches
organized of the Woman’s Auxiliary. Early in the year the work
had been more among the parishes and city families and after the holi-
days boxes were prepared for missions out of the Diocese.

Rock Island’s Vice President, Mrs. Chase, reported four new
branches having been organized, three by the President, Mrs. Puree—
at Woodhull, Preemption and Cambridge.
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Woman's Auxiliary 13

Kewanee had formed its own branch and with new officers pro-
mised good work for next year.

Pre-emption had added the study of missions as prescribed by
the “Spirit of Missions.”

Moline added to its regular missionary work the carrying out of
the monthly programs of fits Year Book which has added so much in-
terest for the past two years. They united with Rock Island in a joint
meeting at Moline in the Rectory and in the church to hear Mrs. An-
drews of Mito, Japan, speak afternoon and evening, a reception and
tea following the afternoon meeting. Mrs. Andrews with her family
has spent the past five years in Japan.

Osco had gained seven members and had carried out programs at
each meeting along the line of the Peoria Year Book interspersed with
two missionary teas and music. At one, Mrs. Barnhart of Peoria had
given a talk upon Mexico, with views and curios, at which light re-
freshments were served for 10 cents—two such gatherings bringing $14
for Diocesan work.

Rock Island had gained ten members and with Moline had united
in the meetings at which Mrs. Andrews spoke. In the city they had
been asked with other churches to establish a missionary department
in the Public Library and had pledged $5 a year and a year’s subscrip-
tion to the “Spirit of Missions.”

The Vice President of Galesburg Deanery, Miss Peterson, a grad-
uate of the Church Deaconess’ Home of St. Paul, had been absent
part of the year but a new branch had been organized by the Diocesan
President at Macomb in June 1904,'and it has a remarkable showing
for the first year, standing second in amount of united offering and
value of boxes.

St. Mary’s, Knoxville, had formed an organization of the Auxil-
iary and elected officers.

Mrs. Barnhart reported for the Peoria Deanery. The only new
branch was the Junior Auxiliary formed in St. Stephen’s parish.
Peoria has the only branches in the Deanery, three in number, which do
tfee most satisfactory work. They united in March to bring Mrs.
E. B. Andrews of Mito, Japan,- who with her family was spending the
year in Chicago, to St. Paul’s chapel, which is most central. She
talked in the afternoon on, “The women and children of Japan, includ-
ing their condition, as affected by the present crisis,” followed by a
reception and tea. In the evening she spoke on “Mito and the church
station there.” The offering given her was to go towards a church
organ at Mito. The following day she gave the same talks in Moline.

The yearly calendar of St. Paul’s has been carried out success
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fully and all of the branches have given missionary teas, for which
homes have been generously offered.

Although at the annual meeting in Galesburg, 1903, it was voted
that all business be transacted the first day of the Convention, includ-
ing the election of officers, a motion was made by the President and
accepted, that business be laid aside until the following morning in
order to hear Dr. Mary C. Glenton of Wu Chang, China, head of the
Elizabeth Bunn Memorial Hospital, the first foreign missionary
appointed with support from the United Offering. Dr. Glenton did
faithful work, formerly in St. Peters’ Hospital, Helena, The Good
Physician Hospital, Columbia, S. Car., and at Anvik, Alaska.

She began with a description of the city of Wu Chang and then
told of the various missions of different churches and how there is no
medical work except in the hospitals. The Elizabeth Bunn building
was built by the gifts of the Woman’s Auxiliary in 1880 and made a
memorial to the wife of Dr. Bunn who was then amissionary physician
in Wu Chang. The work moved along smoothly until the Boxer In-
surrection when Dr. Glenton and other workers fled to Shanghai to re-
main until the excitement had passed over.

The hospital is for women and children, and has grown out of
its proportions until additions are necessary, a new morgue and diet
kitchen being much needed.

After listening for an hour to this interesting speaker, and look-
ing forward to again hearing her in the evening at the General Mis-
sionary meeting, the Treasurer’s accounts were audited by Mrs.
Diggs and Mrs. Wilson, and the meeting adjourned to 9:30 a. m.
Wednesday, at the same place.

The voluntary offering, amounting to $500, was given to Dr.
Glenton.

The morning session was called to order by the President at
9:30, followed by the Litany for Missions.

At the election of officers balloting was dispensed with and the
Secretary was instructed to cast the ballot for the present officers, ex-
ceptthe Treasurer, Mrs. Herndorf, who had returned her books and was
unwilling to serve another year, much to the regret of every one.
Mrs. Francis M. Wilson of Macomb, was elected in her place. The offi
cers now are Mrs. W. M. Puree, President; Vice Presidents Miss
Peterson of the Galesburg Deanery; Mrs. Chase, of the Rock Island,
Mrs. Law of the Peoria, Miss Miller of the Quincy; Mrs. George Zel-
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ler, Secretary; Mrs. Francis M. Wilson, Treasurer; Mrs. Puree,

Librarian. ) ]
Madame Bauer, delegate from Knoxville, gave a history of the

Missionary Guild of St. Mary’s, which will now become the Auxiliary
branch.

A report of the work of the Junior Auxiliaries was given, and
reference made to the need of a head officer for these branches.

It was moved and seconded to give Dr. Glenton $35.00 towards
heating herdiet kitchen, the amouat to be apportioned among the various
branches, the Secretary to take charge of the fund. Three members of
the Auxiliary voluntarily contributing towards it.

Bishop Osborne expressing a hope that the Auxiliary might
assist him in his work at the State University, $100.00 was voted to be
given him within three years, this also to be apportioned among
branches of the Diocese.

Miss Emery’s annual letter was then read by the Secretary.

The contingent fund provided for last year, was declared dis-
continued and to read that money drawn to pay expenses of the Pres-
ident in her visits for the formation of new parish branches be taken
from the general fund.

That quarterly meetings had not been found profitable because
of the small attendance. Frank expressions'from the Vice Presidents
upon this matter resulted in the decision that two meetings a year were
quite enough. It was then voted to have two meetings a year. This
was afterwards reconsidered and left to a committee to decide upon
after the adjournment of the meeting, who were in favor of one meet-
ing a year.

A voluntary offering then being made, it was decided to give it to
Bishop Osborne for his work at Champaign University.

A vote of thanks was offered the women of the Quincy branches
for their hospitality and their successful efforts in making the meet-
ings so successful.

The President thanked the members for their interest in the
meetings, and then adjourned to meet with the Convention in Galesburg
in November, 1905, the time of the Convention of the Quincy Diocese
having been changed to November.

Mrs. Sophie Zeller, Secretary.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



16 Diocese of Quincy.

List of Boxes and Money.

Reported Through Mrs. Sophie Zeller,

Diocesan Secretary.

, a of
Town Parish Destination Boxes

Quincy........ Cathedral of St. John —St. Mary’s on Mt. Sewa-

Clothing _ 27 00
Quincy...... -Good Shepherd.. —------ Standing Hock Mission,
South Dakota.-. .......... 25 00

Three city families
Meyer, 111..(Hood Stuffs) 35 00
Cuba, 111, (Food Stuffs) 1000

Cambridge--St. Matthew's__ .......... Cuba, I11..ccoe e 6 00
Galesburg..-St. John’s ..cccocevs o, Standing Hock Keserve
South Dakota........... 25 00
Freight and Drayage —
Knoxville..—St. Mary’s .......... . — s St. Elizabeth’s School,
Flora, S. Dak.......ccccneae 28 00
Moline....... --Christo. CaSSOCK.. .o 6%

........... Missionary at Meyer, 111.] 12 00
Oneida Mission, Wis___

Macomb — -.St. George’s ....... — — Missionary, Meyer, 111, 35 00
Oneida Mission........... 60 00
Valle Crucis, Ashvme
North Carolina.............. 25 00
OSCO.cevvvnas Grace — .vveveeieieien s Missionary, Meyer, 111, 87 84
Orphanage Holy Child,
Springfield, 111.,.............. 36 9%

Diocese Old M exico___
Bishop Fawcett.............

Junior Auxiliary.

Orphanage Holy Child,
QuUiltiiiiiii, 250

Peoria-—--—- -St. Paul’s ....cccccooes evvinne Missionary, Meyer,111., 50 00
Orphanage Holy Child,
Springfield, 111.,.
St. Mary's on Mountain 16 00
General Missions............
Mrs.Andrews,Mito, Jap.
Diocesan Missions.........
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$ 67 28
6 00
76 00
6 00
2 00 27 00
28 00
13 00 31 00
120 00°
500
1400 14879
260
200
10 00
16 50
1000 11950



Woman's Auxiliary

Peoria......... St. Andrew’s .... Missionary, Meyer, 111, 12 40
Huntsville, Ala.,........... 40 80

Missionary at Wood-
hull, 111, 20 10

Mrs.Andrews.Mito, Jap.
Junior Auxiliary.
Diocesan Missions.........

Peoria... Missionary at Wood-
hull, 111, 10 00
Missionary, Meyer, 111, 10 00
Whirlwind Mission
School, Oklahoma.. 4775
St. Mary’s on Mountain 500
.uxiliary
Whirlwind Misson.OKkla. 50
Diocesan Missions.........
Preemption-St John's .South Dakota........cc....... 65 00
Rock Island-Trinity — Missionary at Wood-
hull, 111, 42 30
Rev. Nere, lvy Depot,
V@i s 89 35
Woodhull Emmanuel - -St. Mary’s Home for
Girls.... 8 00
$888 27

SUMMARY.
WOMAN’S AUXILIARY.
Number of Boxes

Value of Boxes —
Money Reported.

;JJUNIOR AUXILIARY.

Number of Packages.

Value of Packages...
Money Reported

Total value Boxes and M ONey ... LI
Mrs. Sophie Zeller,

1

500 778r

700 75
65 bo

81 65

50 $982 77

29
$830 27
$918 77

2
16— 1900
$982 77
Secretary.
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Report of Treasurer.
Mrs. Henry Hoendorf.

RECEIPTS.
Quincy-----—--..Cathedral of St. John... $
8 87
QuUiNCy----m==-.. Good Shepherd........
United offering
Special............. 200 900
Farmington. -Calvary.... ..-United offering 700
Galesburg—..Grace .-United offering
Galesburg--- .-Grace, Babies Branch ---Special.... 8 54
Galesburg— ..St. John’s
United offering.... 12 50
Galva........... ..Holy Communion.......... -United offering 150
Knoxville—..St. Mary’s - - ....ccccoueuninne -DuUes..i
United offering.... 6 00
Macomb---—-- .St. George’s.... ....United offering.. 18 75
Moline...... .Christ 100
625 725
OSCO.ccvrerrnnne LGraCe. e 100
United offering n 10
OSCOvern. Grace, Junior Auxiliary...United offering .. 800 20 10
Peoria -St. Andrew’s ———-----—- —-. DU€S ..o .. 100
United offering 290
Junior Auxiliary--Dues...... 100 490
Peoria........ St Paul’s . —aDues i.. 100
United offering... 3B 75
Expenses Diocesan Pres.. 370 40 45
Peoria...... .St Stephen’s ... .Dues .o
United offering 6 47
Rock Island. -Trinity ..
United offering.......ce.... . 42 520
Total receipts . $146 03
SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS.
1904 » RECEIPTS.
June 1 Balance on hand as follows:
General Fund.........
United Offering....
Baby Branch Fund....
--------- $279 00
Received for United Offering— ...
Received for General Fund...
Received for Specials..
146 08
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Woman’s Auxiliary 19

DISBURSEMENTS.
Sent to Miss Emery from Baby Branch Fund *-

Sent to General Convention in October from United Offering .
Sent forward, Special Offering.......cccccceo.

Paid Railroad fare, Diocesan President
Total Disbursements *361 17

m
Balance on hand — $6386

General Fund $17 70
Baby Branch Fund . 41 2&13
United Offering 2 56886
Offerings made at annual meeting ............. $ 700
Given as follows:

TOoDr. GlentoN .o $ 500

To Bishop Osborne, University Fund _2®

Mrs. Henry Hoendorf, Treasurer.
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(%) j=2]
SUMMARY OF z £
WOMAN’S AUXILIARY WORE 0O §
(=]
AS REPORTED BY = O 2 L2 Se %
> o $o oo mg
SECRETARY AND = 2 €2 Ta & 33 T
—_ (2 — n = X B
TREASURER. c oz = 22
< 5 A58 a5 S R
uincy, Cathedral $1008% 237 $ 5728% 6065
uincy, Good Shepherd.. . 100 6 00$200 " $TO0 7000 8500
amb_rld(t;e, St. Matthews — 6 00 6 00
Farmington, Calvary 7 00 7 00
Galesburg, Grace 728 "o 723
Galesburgj St. John™s___ 100 1150 2700 8950
Galva, Holy Communion__ 150 150
Knoxville,"'St. Mary’s — 100 5 00 2800 8400
Macomb, St. George’s 13 75 120 00 188 75
Moline, Christ.—.. 100 625 is'00 o 1800 8825
Osco. Grace 100 1110 $500 1400 12479 15589
Peoria, St. Andrew’s 100 29 500 728 8170
Peoria, St. Paul’s..... 100 87 1200 1650 1370 8100 159 95
Peoria, St. Stephen’s 100 5 47 7275 1922
Preemption, St. John™s 6500 6500
Rock Island, Trinity..... . 100 420 8165 8685
Woodhull, Emmanuel 8 00 8 00
Total 10 00 $ 120 02 $27 00 $26 50 $88 70 $ 882 27 $1049 49
JUNIOR AUXILIARY.
Osco, Grace-- $8c $290 $
Peoria, St. Andrew’s— $100 $98 iB%
Peoria, St.“Stephen’s 50 /9

Total $100 $8M $160 $800 $28M®
BABIES’ BRANCH.

Galesburg, Grace $131 $ 181
Total s i $18L..... ..... $ 181
Grand Total — $11 00 $ 128 02 $28 81 $26 50 $49 70 $ 885 27 $1078 80

GENERAL SUMMARY.

Estimated Value of Boxes
Annual Dues.........
United Offering
Domestic Missions....
Foreign Missions....
Diocesan Missions..

Total receiptsof monies from all SOUFCES....ccooiininiininreee 8 248 58

$1,078 80
Seventeen parishes and missions contributed in money and boxes.
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Woman’s Auxiliary 21

Constitution.

Article |.
This Association shall be called the Quincy Branch of the
Women’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions.
Article Il.
The objects of this Association shall be those of the General
Auxiliary.
Article Il
All women of the Diocese desiring it, who offer prayers or gifts
for Missions, shall be considered members of this Association.
Article V.
The Officers shall consist of a President, four Vice-Presidents,
(one from each Deanery), a Secretary, and a Treasurer.
Article V.

The duty of the President shall be to preside at all meetings, to
arrange for the organization of Parochial branches, and to have gene-
ral charge of the work.

Article VI.

The duties of the Vice-Presidents shall be to choose one of their
number to preside in the absence of the President, and to co-operate
with her in the general supervision of the work of the Association in
the Deaneries to which they belong.

Article VII.

The Secretary shall correspond with the General Secretary of the
Auxiliary; and with the Vice-President of each Deanery concerning
work of each Parish branch and shall give notice of meetings and keep
minutes of them.

Article VIII.

The duty of the Treasurer shall be to receive all Special and
General Funds; to disburse the former as the donors indicate,
and the latter under the direction of the Executive Committee, and to
render an account of the same at the annual meeting.
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22 Diocese of Quincy.

Article IX.

The Officers of the Diocesan Branch shall be a Committee to use

such means as lie in their power to increase Missionary knowledge
and interest in the women of the Diocese.

Article X.

There shall be one general meeting each year at the time of the
Convention; when each Parish branch may be represented by two (2)

delegates with power to vote. Special meetings may be called by the
Officers.

Article XI.

This Constitution may be altered at any general meeting by a

majority vote, or at a special meeting, if notice has been given of the
desired change.
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of the Diocese.

The Rt. Rev. M. Edward Fawcett, Ph. D., Bishop, Quincy.

The Rey. Arthur Wemyss Behrends, Chaplain of St. Alban’s
School, Knoxville.

The Rev. Frederick H. Burrell, Ph. D., Rector of Christ Church,
Moline.

The Rev. Benjamin Evans Diggs, Rector of Grace Church,
Galesburg.

The Rev. Arthur Edgar Gorter, Priest in charge of St. John’s
Church, Kewanee.

The Rev. Herbert A. Grantham, Cambridge, Mass.

The Rev. Webster Hakes, Rector of St. Andrew’s Church, Peoria.

The Rev. Thomas Hines, Rector of St. Paul’s Church, Warsaw,
and Missionary at St. Titus’ Church, Hamilton.

The Rev. Sidney G. Jeffords, Rector of St. Stephen’s Church,
Peoria; Rural Dean.

The Rev. Richard L. Knox, Rector of St. John’s Church, Pre-
emption.

The Rev. Charles W. Leffingwell, D. D., Rector of St. Mary’s
School, Knoxville.

The Rev. Robert M. Laurenson, Rector of St. Jude’s Church,
Tiskilwa.

The Rev. William F. Mayo, Holy Cross House, West Park, N. Y.

The Very Rev. Walter H. Moore, Dean of St. John’s Cathedral,
Quincy; Rural Dean.

The Rev. James Newman, Cairo, W. Va.

The Rev. Chas. A. Nybladh, Rector of St. John’s Church, Gales-
burg, Dean of Swedish Work.

The Rev. Frederick Spies Penfold, Rector of the Church of the
Good Shepherd, Quincy, and Canon of St. John’s Cathedral.

The Rev. H. Atwood Percival, D. D., Rector of St. Paul’s
Church, Peoria.

The Rev. Arthur Pratt, Rector of St. James’ Church, Griggsville
The Rev. Wm. M. Puree, Rector of Grace Church, Osco, and
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24 Diocese of Quincy.

Missionary, St. Matthew’s, Cambridge, and Holy Communion, Galva.

The Rev. William Richmond, Sioux City, lowa.

The Rev. John G. Smith, Deacon, Burlington Junction, Mo.

The Rev. Frederick Thompson, Dixon, 111.

The Rev. Theodore A. Waterman, Ironton, Mo.

The Rev. Victor H Webb, Deacon in charge of Trinity Church,
Monmouth.

The Rev. Francis M. Wilson, Rector of St. George’s Church,
Macomb, and Missionary, St. Thomas, Bushnell.

The Rev. Payson Young, Rector of St. Stephen's Church, Pitts-
field.
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